SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee
Assigned Investigator: Sergeant Gordon Ennis

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
4/14/2015 4/13/2015 20:51

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8753 15-120870 F15-031

Date/Time Entered
4/14/2015 17:39

Incident Summary

Officers went to location on a report of a disorderly male who'd broken a door, threatened someone and was
being loud and obnoxious. Responding officers developed PC for two misdemeanors and contacted suspect,
Christoper Moench, at his apartment.

Moench began to retreat into his apartment. Ofc. Mohondro took right arm control of Moench. Ofc. Howard
tried to take control of suspect's left arm... however suspect then assaulted Ofc. Howard by shoving him into
a wall. Dual arm control was gained and suspect was taken to the floor. Help was provided by Ofc. D. Lesser
who applied a level-1 neck restraint. Suspect, who was intoxicated and exhibiting tremendous strength,
continued his assaultive behavior. He kicked Ofc. Mohondro. Mohondro and Howard were unable to get his
arms behind him for handcuffing. Ofc. Lesser then applied a Level-2 neck restraint. Suspect was rendered
unconscious for 15-20 seconds during which time he was handcuffed. Once awake, suspect stopped all
attempts to assault the officers and was marginally cooperative in being escorted out of the building.

The suspect exhibited no signs of distress and was cleared by paramedics. He was then transported to jail
where he told corrections officers he'd been, "Choked out," and felt dizzy. This caused the jail nurse to refuse
him.

Ofc. Mohondro took the suspect to Sacred Heart where he was examined by a doctor and cleared. I
accompanied Mohondro and remained with him at the hospital.

I asked the suspect what happened and he said he was angry the officers wouldn't let him just go to sleep.
He denied any injury or having any questions about what took place. The suspect admitted breaking a door
and yelling.

There were no witnesses to this use of force.

This use of force with justified and within policy.

Sgt. T. Lee

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 05.11.13.

Incident Location

e 240 Sprague AV, Suite/Apt: D13, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKPZuvulJWLxbo...

7/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Assaulting Officer Call For Service
Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting a-0-3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No Yes Yes
More than 1 Citizen Involved
No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"
Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident
Alcohol and/or Drugs
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No
Reporting/Involved Citizen Information
Christopher Scott Moench
DOB: 12/15/1978 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

e 240 Sprague AV, Suite/Apt: D13, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

Phone

* (509) 362-5970
Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

o Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |
Charges against this citizen

e Felony - Person Crime
Involved Officers
Officer Daniel Lesser - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen

e LNR-Level 2 - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
LNR-Level 2 [Yes E |1
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKPZuvulJWLxbo... 7/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

FRONT BACK

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

Officer Caleb Howard - Payroll Number:
Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number:

Attachments

No attachments

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To || CC Approved
4/14/2015 Sergeant Thomas Lee "Lieutenant Thomas Hendren "(none) (71

Sender's Instructions: Lt. Hendren: Please review this Use of Force. Thank you.

Recipient's Comments/Response: I agree with Sgt. Lee that the use of force was reasonable and within
department policy. Officer Lesser was the primary officer who applied the reportable use of force. As such, I

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKPZuvulJWLxbo... 7/16/2015



Incident Summary

am forwarding this review to Lt. Cowles as he is the proper chain of command for this review. Lt. Hendren
#482

Page 4 of 5

4/22/2015 ”Lieutenant Thomas Hendren "Lieutenant Matthew Cowles (none)

Sender's Instructions: Matt, here is a use of force review for Officer D. Lesser that was originally routed to
me. The neck restraint applied by Officer Lesser is the reason for the use of force report and therefore should
have been sent to you. Lt. Hendren

Recipient's Comments/Response: In review of the documents, this Use of Force is within Policy, 300.3.4 1
note that Ofc. Mohondro refer's to Ofc. D. Lesser's technique as a "Level 1 LVNR." This was a Level Two Neck
Restraint and his report should accurately describe the techniques used. I recommend his Supervisor give
him a reminder to be careful in documenting uses of force.

5/4/2015 ”Lieutenant Matthew Cowles  [Captain Daniel Torok "(none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached is documentation on a use of force by a K-9 Handler (Level 2
Neck Restraint) for your review. If there are any questions please let me know. Very Respectfully, matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force by Ofc. Danny Lesser was consistent with policy.

5/8/2015 Captain Daniel Torok Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: within policy

5/13/2015 ”Ms Michelle Reiner Sergeant Gordon Ennis (none)

Sender's Instructions: For final/closing comments.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: I discussed using proper terminoligy when referring
to a Level 2 Neck restraint with Ofc. Mohondro.

5/15/2015 Sergeant Gordon Ennis "Ms Michelle Reiner (none)

Sender's Instructions: I addressed the terminology issue with Officer Mohondro and am re-submitting the
completed investigation.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forward to IAPro by Ms Michelle Reiner]

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Sergeant Gordon Ennis

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Sergeant Gordon Ennis

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKPZuvulJWLxbo...

7/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Ms Michelle Reiner

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKPZuvulJWLxbo... 7/16/2015



Incident History for: #SP150120870

Entered 04/13/15 20:51:21 BY 91113 911222

Dispatched 04/13/15 20:52:09 BY PCCO03 1234

Enroute 04/13/15 20:52:09

Onscene 04/13/15 20:54:34

Closed 04/14/15 01:41:44

Initial Type: DISORD Final Type: DISORD (DISORDERLY PERSON)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Source: A Primary Unit: L244

Police BLK: SPD8RS

Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: 240 W SPRAGUE AV ,SPK —- WOLFE APTS btwn N BROWNE ST & N BERNARD ST (V)
Name: GANDEE, RAYMOND "RAY" Addr: O 012371/MANAGER Phone: 5096248001
/205121 (911222) ENTRY INTOX MALE TENANT AT LOC, TORE A DOOR DOWN, RU

SHED TOWARDS ANOTHER TENANT , NO MEDICS NEED,
NO CONTACT MADE, NO KNOWN WEAPONS,

/205209 (1234 ) DISPER D471 #1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN

/205209 ASSTER D361 #1016 WILKINSON, RHIAN

/205235 (911222) SUPP TXT: SUSP TENANT: MOENCH, CHRISTOPHER S 121578
IM 506-507/MED WEARING: UNK CLOTHING

/205241 (1234 ) SPREMPT D361

/205241 SASSTER D473 #1222 HOWARD, CALEB

/205241 PREDSP D361 D473 #SP150120848 T/BURGR (2301 W PACIFIC A

vV #109 , SPK]

/205249 (452 ) *ASSTER K15 [240 W SPRAGUE AV , SPK]
#452 LESSER, DANNY

/205324 (911222) SUPP TXT: VIC TENANT: STEINMETZ, MICHAEL A 013177

/205431 CHANGE NAM: RAY --> GANDEE, RAYMOND "RAY",

ADR: MANGER --> O 012371/MANAGER,

/205434 (1188 ) *ONSCNE D471
/205442 (1234 ) ONSCNE D471
/205444 (911222) SUPP TXT: #44
/205914 (1234 ) MISC . CHRIS MOST RECENT BOOKINGS FOR OBSTRUCT
ING**
/205939 (1222 ) *ONSCNE D473
/210045 (1234 ) MISC
/210139 MISC #7a
/210844 MISC D471 ,1 IN CUSTODY
/210919 CALLBK D471  T/PCCO6
,MEDICS FOR LVNR
/211028 ASSTER 1244  [240 W SPRAGUE AV , SPK]
#244 LEE, TOM
/211038 (1160 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3
,FIRE ER

/211621 (244 ) *ONSCNE L244

/211707 (1234 ) ONSCNE K15

/212048 (1123 ) MISC D473 CREHEE AR

/212159 (1234 ) CALLBK D471 T/PCCO6
,CALL DEAC FOR THEIR WAIT TIME?

/212246 (1160 ) CALLBK D471 T/PCCO3
,DEAC HAS PEOPLE WAITING THERE FOR OVER 4 HOUR
S TO SEE A DOCTOR




/212337
/212440
/212546

/212750
/212809
/213619

/213819
/213945
/214012
/214241
/214911
/215020
/215229
/215244
/215633
/215633
/215633
/215757
/220134
/220720

/220920
/221425
/221531
/221805
/225218
/225222
/225419
/225419
/233302

/233359
/233925
/234041
Hk ok New
/000118
/002148
/004952

/014144
/014144

(1234
(1160
(1188

(244
(1222
(1188

(1222
(452

-{1234
(244
(1188
(1222

(1160

(1222
(1160
(1188

(244
(761
(1188
(244
(1222

(1160
(1188
(244
(1188
(244
Date:

(1188

(244

)
)

)
)
)

04/14/15 **~*

)

)

CALLBK
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D471
D471
L244
D473
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,3.5 HOURS FOR SHER
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[VALLEY GENERAL ER])
[VALLEY HOSP]

[JAIL] M/8.9

,1 MALE

[JAIL]

,LVNR APPLIED L244 ADVISED
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/ RPT
[JAIL]

M/19.4

[CAR]

[SACRED HEART] M/0.0

.1 MALE

[SHMC]

,SHMC STAFF ADV TO MEET US IN AMB ENTRANCE

M/1.9

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[JAIL} M/0.0
, 1 MALE
[JAIL)

M/2.0

[SGT OFC]

[CAR PAPER]
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-120870
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEI\_M:TED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | MALICIOUS MISCHIEF O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME DISTRICT
Tue 04/14/2015 20:51 Mon 04/13/2015 20:30 | Tue 04/14/2015 00:02
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE = REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
20:52 20:54 00:02 04/14/2015 | 00:00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
240 W Sprague Avenue #d13, Spokane, WA 99201 ]
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

| ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
C. Howard D. Lesser

CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY T DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Moench, Chrlstopher Scott M | I-American Indian or 12/15/1978 36
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS '
5'10" 180 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IAUTY ] | 240 W Sprague Avenue #d13, Spokane, WA 99201 (509) 362-5970
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCGUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 362-5970
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION - UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # o BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR -
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION T ) UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) /13A
WARRANT # T BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 1]

ID NO,/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#244 Lee Thomas 04/14/2015 01:19

T T

lncndent Report#1 " ' T GalNa/2015 01:22:34 336




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) A
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 15-120870
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
felony Spokane County Jail 04/13/2015 |21:08
ARREST LOCATION gﬁ:ﬁ” Lﬁnﬁﬂsﬂﬁt SUSPECT ARMED WITH
240 W Sprague Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201 COwriTTen | EoenED

Notified

] ves [# no

JUV, PAR/GRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED

NOTIFIED BY

DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

DRIVER'S LICENSE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID

NAME LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE § ] RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF-BlRTl-'I;AGEh
Steinmetz, Michael Allen M | w-White 01/31/1977 38
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
600" 170 Medium Black GRN - Green
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WITY [ | 240 W Sprague #D4, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

'ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 216-0340

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe ’ STATE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [T]rake | OTHERID

#4a

HOSPITAL TAKEN TO

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES

~ | TakeneY

CODE

TYPE OF VICTIM
Individual
ATTEMDING PHYSICIAN

[ empLoves

[J onouty FounD?  []

SUICIDE NOTE

J ves Ono

MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

HOLD PLACED BY

RACEIETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

240 W Sprague Avenue #mgr, Spokane, WA 99201

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE
con-1 |Gandee, Ray Odell M | W-White 01/23/1971 44
'HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
508" 180 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
&?wDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 496-2990
DRIVER'S LICENSE O Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE
vB-2 |Wolfe Apartments -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS )
&?WDENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[0 | 240 w Sprague Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201 (509) 624-8001
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

0411412015 01:22:34 603




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-120870

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Business) (509) 624-8001

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRS MIDDLE ERH/AGE
V-3 Mohondro, Corrigan M M | W-White
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99206 |
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SGHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Spokane Police Department 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA | Employed 242-8400
ADDITIONAL PHONES
242-8400
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIMOF OFNDR. #
Offns. # 9 A, 36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED? i
Individual 0O ves CIno

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN suicpENoTE  |HOLD PLACED BY

[ emeLovee
Founo? [

HOSFITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY
[ o~ oury

s

DATE OF BIRTH/AG

| NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
Howard, Caleb M M | W-White #5b
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
S‘?WDIE:,\JIT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE zIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99260
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Spokane Police Department 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 242-8400
ADDITIONAL PHONES O
242-8400
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
ofins. # 9 A.36.031(1)(G) ASSAULT-3D(LAW ENFORCE/EMPLOY) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED? |
Individual 0O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKENTO | rakeney | Pj cvpLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUCIDENOTE | HOLD PLACED BY
] onpury Founo? [

G 3l

=it

On 03/14/2015 at about 2052 hrs | responded to the Wolfe Apartments at 240 W.

Sprague Ave on a

report of a disorderly person. The manager Raymond O. Gandee called in reporting that Christopher
S. Moench had torn a door down and rushed at another tenant.

GON o

" 04/1412015 01:22:34.853




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE (| 15-120870

Page 4

Upon arrival | contacted Raymond. He told me he had not seen Christopher tear any doors down
and had been advised of the situation by another tenant. The tenant Michael A. Steinmetz told him
Christopher had ripped a door down and thrown items around the common areas of the top floor
before "bum rushing” him.

| went upstairs with Raymond to inspect the damage. | noticed there was ice strewn about the
hallway of the building as well as several articles of clothing. | did not locate a broken door. | went to
Christopher's apartment door (D13) and listened for a moment. Inside | could hear Christopher
yelling.

| contacted Michael in room D4. He told me he was in his room when he heard yelling and crashing
noises.coming fraom the hallway. He opened his door.and looked outside. He saw Christopher
standing near the large fire door in the hallway. Christopher was yelling and clearly very angry.
Michael asked him what was going on and Christopher clenched his fists and ran toward him.
Michael feared Christopher was about to assault him based on his aggressive demeanor. Michael
backed into his apartment and closed the door. A few seconds later he looked out again and
Christopher was waking back toward his own room, D13.

Michael went into the hallway to see what the banging and crashing noises had been. He saw the
ice all over the floor. He looked at the door and noticed the screws on the top hinge had been pulled
out of the door frame about three inches. Michael was positive there had been nobody other than
Christopher in the hallway when he was yelling and making the crashing noises. He was also sure
the door had not been damaged before the incident.

Michael said he felt as though Christopher had intended to assault him when he ran toward him. He
wanted to press charges for Disorderly Conduct against Christopher.

Raymond looked at the fire door. He advised the hinge had not been damaged earlier in the day and
advised he wanted Malicious Mischief charges pressed against Christopher. | developed probable
cause to arrest Christopher for Disorderly Conduct and Malicious Mischief.

| went to Christopher's apartment with Ofc. Howard and Ofc. D. Lesser to contact him. Christopher
initially refused to open the door, saying he didn't want to talk to us. Eventually | was able to
convince him to step out and talk to us which he did.

Christopher stepped into the hallway. He was immediately verbally aggressive, yelling that he didn't
do anything and he was trying to sleep. He said he was angry and just wanted to go to sleep.

| asked Christopher what he was upset about. He said something like "I don't have anything to say to
you" and started to move backward toward his apartment. At that time | had developed probable
cause to arrest Christopher for Malicious Mischief and Disorderly Conduct.

01:22:34.853



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE o | 15-120870 |

Page 5§

Before he was able to get inside | placed Christopher in right arm control. He stopped moving
backward for a moment and looked at me. Christopher turned his head and looked directly at Ofc.
Howard. Christopher outstretched his left arm and rushed toward Ofc. Howard. | believed
Christopher was attempting to punch Ofc. Howard in the face. | was unable to see whether his had
was open or closed but did see his left hand connect with Ofc. Howard's neck. Ofc. Howard was

knocked backward into the wall.

Christopher demonstrated the clear intent to assault Ofc. Howard. His aggressive demeanor and
assaultive behavior showed that he was not willing to cooperate with officers and his rushing at Ofc.
Howard demonstrated the intent to physically fight us to avoid being detained.

| began to take Christopher to the floor utilizing a straight arm bar takedown. Christopher physically
resisted, tensing the muscles in his arms in an attempt to pull out of my grip. Ofc. D. Lesser placed
Christopher in a level 1 LVNR and escorted him to the ground.

Once he was on the ground, Ofc. Howard and | attempted to gain control of Christopher's hands. He
continued to pull away from my grip, tensing the muscles in his arms and trying to pull his hands in
toward his chest. At one point he was able to get ahold of my right hand and squeeze it, pulling it
toward him.

Christopher was flailing his arms to keep them away from me. He was kicking violently with his legs.
As | was kneeling over him attempting to gain control of his left hand Christopher looked directly at
my left knee. Christopher proceeded to kick at me, connecting his shin with the inside of my left
thigh. | believed Christopher had intentionally targeted my knee and attempted to kick it out from
under me. He continued to kick at my left knee until | was able to pin his leg on the floor.

Ofc. D. Lesser rendered Christopher unconscious and Ofc. Howard and | were able to place him in
handcuffs (DL). We placed him in the recovery position on his left side. Christopher continued to yell
at us the entire time. | requested a supervisor and medics over the air. We escorted Christopher

outside to my patrol car.

The Spokane Fire Department responded and evaluated Christopher and advised that they found
nothing medically wrong with him. Sgt. Lee also responded to the scene.

| advised Christopher he was under arrest for two counts of 3rd Assault, Malicious Mischief, and
disorderly conduct. | transported Christopher to the Spokane County Jail. While there Jail staff
advised that they would not accept Christopher until he was medically cleared at the hospital.

| transported Christopher to Sacred Heart where he was medically cleared. While we were there, he
continuously rambled about the incident and another instance in which he apparently fought with the

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE,
04/14/2015 01:22:34.869

incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Bai 6
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE ) 0O 15-120870

police in 1999. He constantly told me he would like to fight me and that he would win. Unsolicited,
Christopher said "l just got a little ornery and slammed the door | didn't think it would break."

Christopher asked what he was being charged with and | told him. He asked how bad the Assault
charges were and | told him they were felonies. He became very agitated, saying "Fuck | should
have fought harder if I'm going to get time for this” and "We could have gone rounds." He proceeded
to say, If | would've knew that | would have fucked someone up."

| transported Christopher to the Spokane County Jail where | booked him for two counts of Assault
3rd.

. See. Ofcs. Howard and D. Lesser's reports for further information.

Mohondro #1188

D471

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

—lncldEntReport#'l R e e S e e R e P L e e S BN D O RIANGIDE]




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD ) 15-120870
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 04/13/2015 20:51
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 o ) ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | MALICIOUS MISCHIEF
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
04/13/2015 22:41
"PRIMARY CHARGE i - lUCR/NIBRS CODE
st el B I

On 04-13-15 at approximately 2052 hours, | (Officer C. Howard) responded to 240 W.S
assist Ofc. Mohondro for a call of a disorderly male.

| arrived on scene and contacted Ofc. Mohondro who was already contacting the victim. He advised
there was probable cause to arrest the suspect.

Ofc. Mohondro, Ofc. D. Lesser and | attempted to contact the suspect in room #D13.

After a few moments of talking to the male through the door, the male came outside of the room into
the hallway.

The male was standing up against the haliway wall and all three of us Officers were standing around
the male. Before Ofc. Mohondro could even ask the male any questions, he suddenly lunged
forward towards me and pushed me backwards with his hand in the side of my neck. It seemed as
though the male was trying to push past me to get away.

| immediately grabbed the male's left arm and attempted to use the straight arm bar technique to
take him to the ground. Ofc. Mohondro grabbed the other arm and with Ofc. Lesser's help as well
the male was taken to the ground.

The male was still fighting us by kicking at us and flinging his entire body around trying to get away.
Ofc. D. Lesser then attempted to use the LVNR technique to subdue the male.

Ofc. Mohondro and | were still trying to control the male's arms and legs and were still fighting him to
do so. We had already been and continued to give the male verbal commands to stop fighting and
resisting.

After a few seconds, the male was rendered unconscious and Ofc. Mohondro and | were able to get
the male into handcuffs (DL). The male came back to consciousness after a couple of seconds and
was rolled onto his side to allow for easier breathing.

Dispatch was advised to start medics as well as a supervisor.

iD NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1222 - Howard, Caleb

APPROVAL DATETIME

04/14/2015 0 338

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Raoe:d
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE B O 15-120870

| did not use any other force other than the straight arm bar technigue to attempt to control the male.
See Ofc. Mohondro and Ofc. D. Lesser's reports for further information on their roles in this incident.

Ofc. C. Howard #1222
D473 Team 15

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

|11 ENDOF ADDITION

04/14/2015 00:37:26.353



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION i .EVlDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-120870
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon 04/13/2015 20:51
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 A'ITEM-P'E
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASS!FICATiON #4 ATFEMF'TEE_
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME i
04/13/2015 21:55
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE
o
Sl :

| responded to assist other units who were enroute to a intoxicated male tenant, Moench, at
240 W. Sprague. The comp stated that Moench was intoxicated, tore a door down, and rushed
towards another tenant.

’ I 'arrived on scene and contacted Ofc Mohondro on the third floor. | located Moench's apt D13
and stood by while Ofc Mohondro continued his investigation. As | was standing there | could hear
Moench inside yelling and screaming. It also sounded like he had knocked several items over onto
the floor.

Ofc Mohondro came back and advised the he had probable cause to arrest Moench for
Disorderly Conduct and Malicious Mischief. Ofc Mohondro knocked on the door and Moench
eventually answered.

Moench appeared infoxicated and very agitated. Ofc Mohondro advised Moench he was
under arrest and reached down to take right arm control. Moench immediately tensed up and pulled
away from Ofc Mohondro. Moench then reached out with one hand and shoved Ofc Howard
backwards causing him to hit the wall. Moench then tried to run down the hall.

| was directly behind Moench and as he attempted to run | reached out and grabbed him from
behind and we all ended up on the floor with me partially on Moench's back.

At this point there was probable cause to arrest Moench for 3rd Assauit on a Police officer,
which is a felony. There was also probable cause to arrest Moench for Disorderly Conduct and
Malicious Mischief. Moench had already assaulted one officer and was actively trying to resist/evade
arrest. He had not been searched and it was unknown if he possessed any types of weapons.

| had my arm around Moench's upper body. | could feel him actively resisting with Ofc
Mohondro and Ofc Howard as they were attempting to contro! his arms. | could feel Moench's
muscle's tighten as he struggled with the officers. I could hear that Ofc Mohondro and Ofc Howard
were struggling trying to get control of Moench's hands to be able to place him in handcuffs.

At this point we were in a fight with a suspect that was actively resisting and attempting to
evade arrest. He had not been searched and it was unknown if he possessed any weapons All four
of us were on the floor in a confined area and the other officers were having difficulty in controlling
Moench's hands. Moench was also trying to kick Officer Mohondro.

| decided to place a level 2 neck restraint control hold to stop Moench. He was rendered
unconscious and the other officers were able to place him in handcuffs. Once he was in handcuffs |
released my hold and we rolled Moench up on his side and placed him in a recovery position. At this
point Moench was conscious and | was talking with him. Medics were also requested to respond. |
estimated that Moench was unconcious for about 15 to 20 seconds.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTI(.)N

#452 - Lesser, Dan
APPROVAL ) DATE/TIME

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Bave:2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 15-120870

After a few moments Moench stood up and we walked him down the stairs to Ofc Mohondro's
patrol vehicle where he was placed in the back seat. Medics arrived on scene and medically cleared
Moench.

See other officer’s reports for further details. Sgt Lee was also advised of the level 2 neck
restraint control hold and he responded to the scene




